

MATT VINALL >> FRONTEND ENGINEER











 GTA

 <https://mattvinall.dev>

 www.github.com/MattVinall

 www.linkedin.com/in/matt-vinall

SKILLS

-  React
-  Next JS
-  State Management (Redux, Zustand)
-  JavaScript
-  Typescript
-  HTML5
-  CSS/Tailwind/SASS
-  Amazon Web Services (AWS)
-  SQL
-  Agile/Scrum

EDUCATION

Web Development Immersive Bootcamp

Juno College | 2018 - 2019
Toronto, ON

Web Development, Part Time

Juno College | 2018
Toronto, ON

CERTIFICATIONS

AWS Developer Associate

2021

ABOUT ME

Hey there! I am a Frontend Engineer with 4 years of experience building websites, web applications and leading a global team. I offer a unique skillset of technical expertise paired with excellent leadership, communication and mentoring ability. I am constantly learning new technologies to create better user experiences that are accessible and efficient.

EXPERIENCE

MNMK-9 Bookings

Freelance

January 2023 - Present

- Full-stack, type safe booking application and admin CRM leveraging Next.js, TypeScript, SQL (Planetscale), tRPC, tailwind, AWS, and more.
- Utilizes AWS S3 for file uploads and SES for emails.
- Database caching and rate limiting using upstash and Redis.
- 1-2 week sprints building features and iterating.

Team Lead, Web Development

Q4 Inc.

January 2021 - May 2023

- Managed a team of four web developers to develop, test, and deliver 150+ web projects on time with an average 95% completion rate.
- Improved delivery times by 25%, decreased bug counts by 40% and increased client satisfaction ratings from 75% to 92%.
- Ensured team hit deadlines and managed team capacity using JIRA as a project management tool and working in an agile/scrum environment with daily stand-ups.
- Managed the team responsible for delivering on large ARR clients such as Spotify, Pfizer, Moderna, Ford, SBA Communications, and more.
- Led 1 on 1 conversations with direct reports, ensuring they were on track with hitting their quarterly KPIs/OKRs.

Web Developer

Q4 Inc.

August 2019 - January 2021

- Built IR (Investor Relations) sites using a proprietary CMS, leveraging HTML, JavaScript, SASS, and internal APIs to render data such as stock price, financial documents, etc.
- Delivered 200+ live client IR websites onto the Q4 platform in 18 months.
- Trained, mentored, and upscaled the activations department from 3 developers to 20+ in 1 year.
- Ran workshops for developers looking to up their skills.
- Built internal tools and automated processes using technologies such as React, Firebase, AWS, & puppeteer.